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MEMORANDUM FOR: John F. Stolz, Chief, Operating Reactors Branch #4, DL

FROM: Sydney Miner, Project Manager, Operating Reactors Branch #4

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION REGARDING
CRYSTAL RIVER NUCLEAR GENERATING PLANT UNIT 3 (CR-3)

Date and Time: May 4 & 5,1982 Tuesday & Wednesday
9:00 a.m.

Location: Crystal River, Florida

Purpose: TodiscusstheCS3RETSProgram

Requested Participants: NRC-Charles A. llillis, Sydney Miner

EG&G-Ferrol Simpson, et al

FPL-Dave Mardis, Ken Wilson, et al
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Sydney Miner, Project Manaaer
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Operating Reactors Branch #4
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OPERATING REACTORS, DIVISION OF LICENSING

'(Seket File) Regional Administrator
NRC PDR U. S. N. R. C., Region II
L PDR
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JStolz
Project Manager -SMiner
TNovak
JHeltemes, AE00
OELD
IE-3 "-

05D-3
SShowe,IE(PWR)
Licensing Assistant
Recepcionist, Bethesda
ACRS-10
Program Support Branch
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HGaut, State Programs
RMa ttson
ORAB, Rm. 542
Meeting Notice File
BKGrirres, DEP
SSchwartz, DEP
FPagano, EPLB
SRamos EPDB
MJambour
NRC Participants:

C. A. Willis
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